
From: Capstick Martin
To: Cllr Daniel Anderson
Subject: RE: Attendance record - Cllr Guney Dogan
Date: 25 October 2019 19:16:00

Dear Cllr Anderson
 
Thank you for your inquiry about Cllr Dogan’s attendance at NLWA meetings.
 
As you know Cllr Dogan was appointed to the Authority in June 2018.  In 2018-2019 the Authority
had two committees (Audit Committee and Urgency Committee). In 2019-20 there are three
committees (Audit, Urgency and Programme Committee).  For clarity I thought it would therefore
be most useful to give you the information by meeting/committee and date.
 
Since Cllr Dogan’s appointment there have been 7 Authority meetings.  Cllr Dogan has attended 3
of those meetings (21 June 2018, 4 October 2018 and 4 April 2019).  He has sent apologies on 4
occasions (6 December 2018, 7 February 2019, 21 June 2019 and 3 October 2019).
 
Cllr Dogan has been a Member of the Audit Committee since his appointment.  That has met
twice.  Cllr Dogan attended the Audit Committee meeting on 25 July 2019.  He sent apologies to
the Audit Committee on 26 July 2018.
 
The Programme Committee first met in June 2019.  Cllr Dogan is a Member of this Committee,
which has met twice.  Cllr Dogan attended both meetings - on 3 June 2019 and 22 July 2019.
 
Cllr Dogan is also a Member of the Urgency Committee.  This has not met since his appointment.
 
I’m sorry for sending the reply at this hour.  But as you sent your request last Friday, I wanted to
make sure we responded by the same day the following week at the latest, with the information
you requested.
 
With best wishes
 
Martin
 
Martin Capstick
Managing Director, North London Waste Authority
Berol House, Tottenham Hale N17 9LJ
Tel 020 8489 1485
Mobile 07966 435539
 
 
 
 
 

From: Cllr Daniel Anderson <Cllr.Daniel.Anderson@Enfield.gov.uk> 
Sent: 18 October 2019 16:44
To: Capstick Martin <Martin.Capstick@NLWA.gov.uk>
Subject: Attendance record - Cllr Guney Dogan
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Hi Martin
 
I hope you are well.
 
Can you please provide the attendance record of Cllr Guney Dogan at all meetings - main and sub-
committees - he has been scheduled to attend since joining the authority as a representative for
Enfield. Could you also indicate on each how many such meetings have taken place to provide
some context for his attendance/absence. 
 
Many thanks,
 
Daniel

Cllr Daniel Anderson
Chair of the Public Transport Consultative Group
Vice-Chair of the Crime Scrutiny Panel

Southgate Green Ward (Labour)
London Borough of Enfield
Civic Centre
Silver Street
ENFIELD
EN1 3XA
Mobile: 07812 673 070
Email: cllr.daniel.anderson@enfield.gov.uk 
Sent from my iPad
Campaign

Follow us on Facebook Twitter http://www.enfield.gov.uk

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent
services and building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of
the individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and
any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for
the named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are
not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the
communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect Secure
Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant
legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or
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malware. The recipient should perform their own virus checks.

 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find
out more Click Here.

http://www.mimecast.com/products/

